944 OPINIONS

1985.

APPROVAL, CONTRACT BETWEEN THE STATE OF OHIO AND THE AKRON,
CANTON AND YOUNGSTOWN RAILWAY COMPANY, FOR THYE CON-
STRUCTION OF A SIDE TRACK NEAR NEW LONDON, OHIO, AT AN
EXPENDITURE OF $825.00.

CorLumsus, Onro, April 16, 1928.

Hon. GeorGe F. ScHLESINGER, Director of Highways, Columbus, Okhio.

DEar Sir:—You have submitted for my approval a contract between the Akron
Canton and Youngstown Railway Company, and the State of Ohio, acting by the
Department of Highways. The contract covers the construction of a side track for
the use of the State of Ohio near New London, Ohio, and calls for the expenditure
at this time of Eight Hundred Twenty-five Do.lars (3825.00).

I have carefully examined the provisions of said contract and finding the same
correct in form and legal, I hereby approve the same.

Respectfully,
Epwarp C. TURNER,
Attorney General.

1986.

APPROVAL, CONTRACT BETWEEN THE STATE OF OHIO AND R. W.
LOOMIS, COLUMBUS, OHIO, FOR RECONSTRUCTING GREENHOUSE,
STATE SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF, COLUMBUS, OHIO, AT AN EXPENDI-,
TURE OF $2,812.00.

CoLumBUs, OHIO, April 16, 1928,

Hoxn. Ricrarp T. Wispa, Superintendent of Public Works, Columbus, Ohio.

DEear Sir:—You have submitted for my approval a contract between the State
of Ohio, acting by the Department of Public Works, for the Department of Educa-
tion, and R. W. Loomis, of Columbus, Ohio. This contract covers the construction
and completion of Combined General Contract, Plumbing, Heating and Electrical
Contracts for Head House for Greenhouse—Reconstructing Greenhouse, State School
for the Deaf, Columbus, Ohio, and calls for an expenditure ot two thousand eight
hundred and twelve dollars (82,812.00).

You have submitted the certificate of the Director of Finance to the effect that
there are unencumbered balances legally appropriated in a sum sufficient to cover
the obligations of the contract. Inasmuch as the amount involved in this contract
is less than five thousand dollars (3$5,000.00), the consent of the Controlling Board
to the expenditure is unnecessary.

In view of the fact that the amount of the contract is less than three thousand
dollars ($3,000.00), no bond is required.

You have further submitted evidence indicating that plans were properly pre-
pared and approved, notice to bidders was properly given, bids tabulated as required



